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DEPARTMENT OF CONSERVATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
DIVISION OF WATER RESOURCES
901 South Stewart Street, Suite 2002

Carson City, Nevada 89701-5250

(775) 684-2800 • Fax (775) 684-2811

http://water.nv.gov
SUBJECT:
Amendment No. 1 to Request for Proposal No. SFD1403

DATE OF AMENDMENT:
December 27, 2013

DATE OF RFP RELEASE:
December 5, 2013

DATE AND TIME OF OPENING:
January 21, 2014 @  2:00 pm

AGENCY CONTACT:
Bonnie Kordonowy, Management Analyst 1

The following shall be a part of RFP No. SFD1403 for Outlet Conduit Liner Removal, Inspection, Relining and Repairs at South Fork Dam.  If a vendor has already returned a proposal and any of the information provided below changes that proposal, please submit the changes along with this amendment.  You need not re-submit an entire proposal prior to the opening date and time.

 Questions and Answers to RFP:
1.
Will we be allowed to visit the site to see the access to conduits, set up area and condition of the site?

Yes, a site visit is scheduled for January 9, 2014, at the job site.  To participate, you must contact Bonnie Kordonowy at 775-684-2863 and confirm your attendance no later than Tuesday, January 7, 2014. 
2.  Will we be able to see the interior of one or both of the conduits to see the condition of the existing coating, or do you have a technical report with picture showing it?

There is no technical report for the condition of the conduits and liner.  One conduit (either north or south) may be dewatered and the manhole cover removed for viewing. No one may enter the conduit during the viewing.  The viewing will require dewatering of the conduit and refilling by a rented trash pump through the air vent. However, a crawler type ROV may be utilized to conduct an inspection along the entire length of the conduit at the bidder’s expense.  Lock out tag out procedures will be utilized for this viewing.
3.  Do you have records showing what the existing coating is exactly (what type of Bitumastic, hot applied or cold applied, etc.)? 
The existing coating consists of the remaining as-delivered material, believed to be Carboline Bitumastic 300M, as specified. Records do not indicate if the lining was field applied or only touched up after fabrication at the site. Specification sheets from Carboline indicate the material is applied at “room temperature” (ambient temperature between 50 and 110 degrees Fahrenheit). Lining thickness to be 24mil +/- 10%
4.  Will we be able to work on both conduits at one time or do we do them separately?

Work on both conduits at one time is preferred as concurrent work is anticipated to  be performed such as a cross-feed manifold (which will require removal of both manhole covers) and other maintenance work.
5.  Who is responsible for cleaning out any sediment or build up; if any exists?

The contractor will be required to remove and dispose of any sediment.  From past experience there has been no significant sediment deposition within the conduits.

6.  Is the surface prep requirement of existing coating removal and thickness of new coating up to us and the manufacturer or are you going to come up with a specific specification for the requirements.  

The surface prep requirement is pursuant to liner material manufacturer recommendation for proper adhesion. Carboline recommends that steel be abrasive blasted to a condition of SSPC-SP10. Otherwise surface must be clean and dry and free of “dirt, dust, oil or any other contaminants that may interfere with the adhesion of the product.”
7.  The drawings you supplied makes the conduit look straight, but you state we are to inspect condition of it with special attention to bends, penetration and construction.  What are we to expect or are the drawings correct in showing they are just straight?

The supplied drawings correctly depict a slight bend in the conduits at the upstream end. A similar bend occurs near the downstream vault. The cruciform at the Howell-Bunger valve is also of concern for erosion/damage.
8.  What other work could occur concurrently with this project, are we going to be limited in any set up or access?

See No. 4 above; manifold installation will occur before and after lining activities.  Set up is limited by access into the conduits through the manhole cover which is located in a vault area 30 feet below the control room.  The lay down area in the vault is approximately six feet wide by ten feet long between the two conduits.  There is 110v electric power available on site.

9. Do you have a specific schedule, time frame or completion requirements on when this project will be done or has to be done?

The schedule is upon approval of the contract by all parties which we anticipate to be by the middle of February and to be completed no later than June 30, 2014.  Part of the scheduling may need to be adjusted as expected runoff conditions warrant both conduits and spillway be available during high flows.

10.  Please explain on the requirement that we are to test soundness of concrete encasement bond to conduit.  We are to remove existing interior lining and inspect steel conduit, what are we to do on exterior of conduit?

The exterior of the conduit is not accessible as the two conduits are encased in concrete their entire length from guard gates to vault.  The soundness test is anticipated to be a percussive screening (audio response to sharp rap with a mallet) by experienced person(s) or similar appropriate test to be suggested by contractor.  Further testing (such as a bond-log) to be recommended by successful contractor if so indicated by screening.

11.  I am confused on how we are to price out this work per the bid requirements.  How do we include all the surface preparation, inspection, repairs, grinding, etc. on things we can’t see or don’t know how much to include?  Please explain further or what exactly we are to include and what you want.

Bid this as a lump sum, or price it out by components such as time and materials and break it into parts such as removal of existing liner per linear foot per conduit, inspection, relining of conduit, etc.

ALL ELSE REMAINS THE SAME.

Vendor shall sign and return this amendment with proposal submitted.

NAME OF VENDOR __________________________________________________________

AUTHORIZED SIGNATURE ___________________________________________________

TITLE _______________________________________ DATE _________________________
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